

From: [Hank Stocker](#)
To: [Alexandra Smith](#)
Cc: [Neil Williman](#)
Subject: [External] RE: Applicant response to further information request - Waikaka Gold - hydrology and flood hazard technical information - APP-20242608 GSL 240796
Date: Wednesday, 9 April 2025 11:48:12 am
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morena Alex,

I requested that the Applicant provide further information to confirm that the proposed works will not significantly exacerbate downstream flooding or erosion effects.

Hall's response is concise and straightforward, and I have been able to expedite my review.

Hall has undertaken further hydraulic modelling and reporting to address this RFI. The additional analysis is appropriate for the purpose and has demonstrated that the proposed diversions and floodbanking will have negligible effect on downstream flood flows.

I am satisfied that there will be no perceptible adverse effects on downstream flooding or erosion.

You have advised that this email will be sufficient to confirm that my RFI is now satisfactorily resolved. Please let me know if you require anything further from us.

Kind regards,

Hank

Hank Stocker | Senior Engineer Water

[GeoSolve Limited](#) | Ph: +64 3 466 4024 | M: +64 21 129 1181

This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information that is confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. You may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email. The advice contained in the email above has been prepared for the sole use of our client with respect to the particular brief and on the terms and conditions agreed with our client. It may not be used or relied on (in whole or part) by anyone else, or for any other purpose or in any other contexts, without our prior review and written agreement.

From: Alexandra Smith <Alexandra.Smith@es.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2025 8:31 am

To: Hank Stocker <hstocker@geosolve.co.nz>; Alexandra Badenhop <alexandra.badenhop@e3scientific.co.nz>

Cc: Neil Williman <nwilliman@geosolve.co.nz>

Subject: Applicant response to further information request - Waikaka Gold - hydrology and flood hazard technical information - APP-20242608

Mōrena Hank, Alexandra, Neil,

Waikaka Gold Ltd have responded to part of the further information request that I sent last year, based on the questions you and the other technical specialists identified (thank you). Please have a look and help me to conclude whether our questions have been answered sufficiently.

Hank – Please have a look at the response by Hall attached, and let me know how long you may need to review and comment.

Alexandra – Please have a look at the response by Heller at the link below, and let me know how long you may need to review and comment.

The remaining part of the response, expected within the week, will be sent through as I receive it.

Once we have the further information requested, we will proceed to publicly notifying the application.

Ngā mihi nui,
Alex

Alexandra Smith

Senior Consents Officer
Environment Southland *Te Taiao Tonga*

P 03 211 5115 | M 021 226 4480

Cnr Price St & North Rd, Private Bag 90116, Invercargill 9840

Alexandra.Smith@es.govt.nz | es.govt.nz | facebook.com/environmentsouthland

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender immediately and delete the email and attachments. Any use, dissemination, reproduction or distribution of this email and any attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is improper use of the information.

Environment Southland supports flexible working arrangements. I may have sent this email outside of business hours and I only anticipate a response during your working hours.

From: Anita Collie | Town Planning Group <anita@townplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 4 April 2025 3:53 pm

To: Alexandra Smith <Alexandra.Smith@es.govt.nz>

Subject: [External] Waikaka Gold RFI- hydrology and flood hazard technical information (2562-22)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Alex

Please see attached the hydrology information in response to the RFI here:  [Tom Heller's information FINAL](#).

I've also attached the response from RJ Hall on the flood hazard question.

I am expecting to be able to provide a comprehensive response to the RFI next week.

Thanks

Anita Collie – Director



Cell: +64 21 568 335 | Email: anita@townplanning.co.nz
Town Planning Group | www.townplanning.co.nz
Offices in Queenstown, Wānaka, Christchurch & Auckland